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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barb Byrne
Subject: handling restoration and monitoring - thoughts on my approach?
Attachments: Discussion on restoration-monitoring EnvB vs. Effects.docx

Hi all,

Please take a look at my approach, and let's chat if needed!
Some of us talked through this during ROC-pizza hour, and others at other times.

How to handle table 4-6 and appendix C?! (see attached for EnvB write-up and Effects write-up)

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce
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Sacramento, CA
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http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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